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H. Dwayne Parrish Jr.
1306 §. 9t

Artesia, NM 88210
Dwayne:

We have received the C-103 on the conversion of the Adkins Williams State #6 from injection to
producing. ‘

The conversion of this well requires submission of a new C-104 (Authority to Transport) and a new €102
(Dedication PLAT).

If you have any questions please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Gerry Guye
Compliance Officer — District Il
Ofc; (575)-748-1283 x105
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